From: Mecadows, James L

Sent: 2/8/2010 7:02:15 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gupta, Aloke
(ag2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meet re PGE AMI Semi-Annual Assessment

I didn't say this, but 9:30am Friday works for us. 1 got you questions and will see if i can get the right
representatives at the meeting.

Also: to follow up on the preparation for the indepedent firm: can you send me your thoughts on what
we need to think about on the arrangements so that | can ready that meeting? e.g. contracting, non-
disclosure agreements, access to records, customer contact protocols, etc. And, any idea you might
have on when we need to get this started would be helpful.

Thanks, Jim.

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:ag2@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:29 PM

To: Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Meet re PGE AMI Semi-Annual Assessment

Hi Jim, Sid:

After checking schedules, | can propose doing a meeting this Fri at 9:30 at CPUC. Let me know if that
works for you. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta
Energy Analyst, California PUC

Email: ag2@cpuc.ca.gov
Phone: 415.703.5239
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